

WALTER G. KNAUFF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1011 BENEDICT-TREES BUILDING
PITTSBURGH, PA.

1285 Glenwood St
Denver (20) Colo
April 30, 1956

Mr. C. R. Kendrick, Eng. Dist #3
Oil & Gas Conservation Comm.
Box 697 - Cortez, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kendrick: I have your letter of April 23 re the
Wenman-Knauff Well #1, located in the N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec 31, Twp
28N, Range 10W.

Frank Wenman Jr. was the operator of this
well until Nov. 4, 1955, when I bought his interest in the
well. I now own $\frac{11}{16}$ of the well and I intend to be the
operator at least for the present. As you know, I had Mr.
Giovanni put on an intermitter and dig a fenced pit in which
to flow the water. Bruno wrote me that he had been talking
with you about the well and he advised me that he and a
Mr. Richardson would make the deliverability test and I
authorized him to do so on April 11, 1956. I do not know if
he had made it or not, as I have not heard from him since
April 9, at which time he advised me that he had put on the
intermitter dug the pit and fenced it sheep tight and had
partially unloaded the well.

I note what you say in your letter about the
allowable for the well being the "breaking point allowable" What
is the allowable in MCF. The proration ~~schedule~~ schedule for
September, 1955, page 53, allowed 11,198 MCF for the period from March
through September, 1955 and the well produced only 4,219 MCF during this
period because of loading up with fluid. I supposed the well would
be permitted to produce this deficiency of about 7000 MCF if it was
capable of doing so. Can I correct or void this deficiency in the
allowable but cancelled. I hope Bruno has been able to make a
producer out of this well. If there is anything I need to do for
the Commission, please advise me.

Very truly yours,
Walter G. Knauff